m_ CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

SANGER

DATE: December 02, 2024
FROM: Ryan Nolting, Parks & Recreation Director
AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on the 2024 Facility Use Agreement between

the City of Sanger and The Farmer’s Wife North TX, LLC d/b/a Downtown
Sanger Farmer’s Market, and authorize the City Manager to execute said
agreement.

SUMMARY:

e Dec. 5, 2022 - Ordinance No. 12-31-22 regarding a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for
Outside Sales and Display at the west end of Stephen Baker Field for Farmer’s Market Use.

e Feb. 5, 2024 - Ordinance No. 02-04-24 regarding a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for
Outside Sales and Display at the west end of Stephen Baker Field for Farmer’s Market Use.

e Sept. 16, 2024 — Discussion about the possibility of the Farmer’s Market moving to the Sanger
Downtown.

e The Farmer’s Market would operate Saturday and Sunday on the first and third weekends of the
month.

e They would operate approximately 10 months of the year beginning in mid-March and running
through December.

FISCAL INFORMATION:
Budgeted: NO Amount: GL Account:

RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION:
e Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
e City Council Communication
e Downtown Sanger Farmer’s Market Facility Use Agreement



